
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

February 13, 2012 

 

 

 

PRESENT:  Mayor O’Connor 

   Trustee Sellier 

   Trustee Schwarzfeld 

   Trustee Vandenberg 

   Trustee Annunziata 

   Manager Pierpont 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND FIRE SAFETY ANNOUNCEMENT  

 

Mayor O’Connor led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance and notified those in 

attendance where the fire exits were located. 

 

- - - - - - - - - - - -      

 

MINUTES 

 

The Mayor asked if there were any comments or questions on the minutes.  There were 

no comments or questions. 

 

After discussion and upon motion duly made and seconded, it was unanimously 

  

 RESOLVED, That the minutes of the January 23, 2012 regular meeting of the 

 Board of Trustees be and hereby are approved. 

 

- - - - - - - - - - - - 

 

REPORTS 

 

Police Commissioner Schwarzfeld discussed the monthly report with Chief Mosiello.  He 

said that it seemed to be a relatively average month, but he wanted to know what follow 

up was being done on the serious events, a robbery and break-in, that took place in 

December. The Chief said that the detectives have been working on it and making good 

progress.  Police Commissioner Schwarzfeld said that he would like to see more follow 

up in the report.   

 

The Police Chief noted that productivity levels were climbing.  Impounds and 

summonses increased.  There one hundred fifty four summonses for overnight parking 

and one hundred forty nine summonses for moving violations.  Chief Mosiello noted that 

the license plate reader was a good thing to have. 

 

Mayor O’Connor said that public comment is normally reserved until the end of the 

meeting, but serious incidents have taken place recently in the Village and he wanted to 

let residents know that they are being taken seriously by the Village of Pelham Manor 

and the Village of Pelham.  Mayor O’Connor said that over the last weeks, he has had 

scores of conversations with the Mayor of Pelham, the Village Manager, Police Chief and 

Board members.  He noted that some of the Village’s northern routes, going into the 

Village of Pelham’s streets, located off Colonial Avenue, have been extended at train 

times.   The Mayor said that there is sufficient coverage for the Village of Pelham Manor 

and we are still able to help our neighbor.  He stressed that the added police presence was 

at the invitation of the Village of Pelham because the Pelham Manor Police would not go 

into another jurisdiction without their knowledge and consent.  He said that when 

something serious happens both departments help each other.  He said that has been a 

long standing arrangement and it works well.  Mayor O’Connor said that people should 

be aware of their surroundings and said that while the police are never far away, they 

can’t be everywhere.   

 



Maria Pannullo, 434 Stellar Avenue, said that she has lived in the Village for three and a 

half years and attended a concerned citizens meeting in the Village of Pelham.  She noted 

that the Pelham Police Chief seemed to think that there is red tape in having the 

communities work together.  She said that Pelham Manor residents use the train station in 

Pelham and thought that there should be good collaboration between the departments.  

She thought that there should be patrols on dark streets and by the train station. 

 

Mayor O’Connor said that the Village of Pelham Manor has done that and he thought that 

there was very little red tape.  He commented that it is extraordinary to extend the 

Village’s patrol into another jurisdiction, but noted that this is not a normal situation.  He 

said that this was done on a Chief to Chief basis.  He asked Chief Mosiello if the patrols 

were there after every train and was told by the Chief that the patrols are coordinated with 

train times.  He noted that Highbrook Avenue and Pelhamdale Avenue to the Boulevard 

and beyond are being patrolled. 

 

Trustee Vandenberg said that the responses were timely and prompt and he commended 

the Mayor, the Chief, and the Police officers in the Village of Pelham Manor and the 

Village of Pelham. 

 

Maggie Klein, editor of The Pelham Weekly, said that Pelhamdale Avenue and 

Highbrook Avenue were listed in the Pelham Weekly as streets that were receiving extra 

police presence.  She also noted that last week there was an attempted robbery on Split 

Rock Road.  She said that this type of activity is not just happening along the train line. 

 

Trustee Annunziata asked the Chief if he thought the same person was committing the 

crimes in Pelham, Harrison and Mamaroneck.  The Chief said that he thought it was the 

same person. 

 

Trustee Schwarzfeld said that this is not the first time this has happened in the Village 

and the last time the person was caught by a coordinated effort.   

 

Mayor O’Connor noted that it is a rare occurrence in Pelham Manor. 

 

Trustee Vandenberg commented that when he first moved to Pelham Manor there were 

burglaries on lower Stellar.  He said that alarm systems helped solve the problem. 

 

Mayor O’Connor said that the Village’s small department has an amazing record for 

“getting their man”.  He said that he would not be surprised to see that trend continue.  

He stressed that the principle concern is the Village of Pelham Manor, and working with 

the Village of Pelham to help provide additional patrols at train times. 

The Mayor and Board thanked Chief Mosiello for his report. 

 

Fire Commissioner Sellier discussed the Fire report with Chief Ruggiero.  He spoke 

about a dryer fire that could have been catastrophic but was contained. 

 

The Commissioner noted the good attendance in the department and the Chief said that 

morale continues to be high. 

 

The Board thanked Chief Ruggiero for his report. 

 

Mayor O’Connor asked if there were any comments or questions on the Village Clerk’s 

report. There were no comments or questions. 

 

After discussion and upon motion duly made and seconded, it was unanimously 

  

 RESOLVED, That the reports be and hereby are accepted. 

 

   - - - - - - - - - - - -    

 

SITE PLAN AMENDMENT FOR PELHAM MANOR SHOPPING PLAZA  - YUMI 

RESTAURANT 

 



Geraldine Tortorella, the attorney representing Pelham Manor Shopping Plaza and Yumi 

Restaurant, said that a site plan amendment was being requested because the space was 

not anticipated to be a restaurant. It was retail space.  John Collins Engineering did a 

parking utilization study. The concern was to make sure that there would be adequate 

parking for tenants and patrons.  She said that Acadia Realty has been working with 

tenants to relocate employee parking behind stores which will make more parking 

available for patrons. Some measures to make access better behind buildings include 

signage changes and traffic movement.   

 

Phil Greeley, traffic engineer with the firm John Collins Engineering, noted that the area 

is most utilized on evenings and Saturdays.  He said that changing the signage would 

make the rear lot more accessible.  He proposed eliminating the No Right Turn sign 

which was there before Secor Lane was closed. 

 

Trustee Schwarzfeld questioned whether Secor Lane was being re-opened. 

 

Mayor O’Connor said that Secor Lane was not being re-opened. 

 

Trustee Annunziata asked how many employees BJ’s has and asked if it could be made 

more convenient for the employees to park behind the building. 

 

Mayor O’Connor said that before nine thirty in the morning the employees have to enter 

the building from the rear entrance and park in the back of the store.  After nine thirty the 

employees enter from the front.   

 

Manager Pierpont said that the Village’s Code Enforcement Officer can also monitor 

where people are parking. 

 

Mayor O’Connor said the real answer is to buy the adjacent properties for development 

and more parking.  He thought that BJ’s should ride herd on the parking issue.  The 

Mayor said that the Code Enforcement Officer could do that, but he has other things to 

do. 

 

Manager Pierpont noted that the Board received a memo from the Planning Board 

supporting the site plan amendment if the parking and garbage collection issues were 

addressed. 

 

Geraldine Tortorella said that there were two sets of compactors on site.  One compactor 

is for wet trash and the second is a two yard container for cardboard.  They would be for 

Building A and B and would be collected by County Waste. 

 

Trustee Schwarzfeld asked about used cooking oil and was told that they have self 

contained grease traps. 

 

Trustee Vandenberg asked what style of restaurant Yumi was and was told that it is a 

sushi and hibachi restaurant.  It was noted that they have four other sites in Westchester 

County. 

 

After discussion and upon motion duly made and seconded, it was unanimously 

 

 RESOLVED, That the site plan amendment for Pelham Manor Shopping Plaza  - 

 Yumi Restaurant be and hereby is approved. 

 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 

PARK USE REQUESTS 

 

Erin O’Neil, 434 Pelhamdale Avenue, asked permission to use Shore Park on May 20, 

2012 with a June 3, 2012 rain date.  

 

Marianne Steinberg, 914 Wynnewood Road, asked permission to use Shore Park on June 

3, 2012 with a June 10, 2012 raindate. 



Trustee Schwarzfeld asked if the park could handle both events if they were held on June 

3
rd

 and Manager Pierpont said both could be accommodated. 

 

Mayor O’Connor said that there was a two and a half hour time spread between the 

events and he didn’t think that there would be a problem. 

 

After discussion and upon motion duly made and seconded, it was unanimously 

 

 RESOLVED, That the requests from Erin O’Neil and Marianne Steinberg to use 

 Shore Park be and hereby are granted. 

 

   - - - - - - - - - - - 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN ABSTRACT OF 

VOUCHERS NUMBERS 17463-17521 

 

After discussion and upon motion duly made and seconded, it was unanimously 

 

 RESOLVED, That the Mayor be and hereby is authorized to sign Voucher 

 Numbers 17463-17521. 

 

   - - - - - - - - - - - 

 

 PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Mayor O’Connor opened the meeting to public comment. 

 

Jim Apicella, 587 Manor Lane, said that he was surprised that the Board didn’t offer 

Yumi Restaurant the Diner’s parking.  He asked about the status of Imperia. 

 

Mayor O’Connor said that he hadn’t been kidding when he suggested that Acadia Realty 

develop the property.  

 

Manager Pierpont said that it was his understanding that they are working with a well 

respected developer and working with the Bass property. 

 

Mayor O’Connor said that maybe he shouldn’t have encouraged Acadia. 

 

Trustee Annunziata said that competition was the American way. 

 

Anthony Marrella, 103 Iden Avenue, asked how many vacancies were in the Acadia 

shopping area and was told one plus Yumi Restaurant. 

 

Chase Bank is going under Self Storage and Yumi is going in next to Nuts About Candy.  

Acadia is close to signing the remaining space. 

 

- - - - - - - - - - - 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

There was no action taken in Executive Session. 

 

- - - - - - - - - - - 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

   - - - - - - - - - - - 

 

    Clerk 


